To:  Stan Lyles
Stanley.Lyles@fcc.gov

From: Sandy Valentine
SandyV@mflom.com

Response to FCC inquiry dated 3/27/2009 for:

FCC ID: NBZNRMUNDP-1D

Applicant: Novatel Wireless
Correspondence reference number: 37256
Form 731 Confirmation Number: EA980151

1) Exhibit entitled "LAPTOP HOST CERTIFICATION LETTER" states FCC ID PKRNVWUNDP-1D,
which does not match this filing - need explain and/or revise. A revised letter is being
remitted.

2) Your requests confidentiality letter shows Block Diagrams, Schematic, Parts List and
Operational Description. Your exhibits show Operational Description request confidentiality.
Please clarify. Please submit a new replacement confidentiality letter. The confidentiality letter
has been revised, showing the Operational Description only.

3) Internal and external photos appear to indicate one model of regular notebook (not
convertible-tablet) is intended in this filing, having all antennas located on left and right edges
of display section; however filing also contains two op. desc. type exhibits entitled "ANTENNA
DISTANCE OF AMG BUMP OUT" and "ANTENNA LOCATION OF ANG IN TABLET MODE" for
convertible table host with antennas located at top edge of display section - please clarify /
summarize all host product and antenna configurations requested under this filing. A mistake
was made on my part as | uploaded the incorrect antenna information. The device is small and
does not have tablet capabilities. The photos are correct but the proper antenna diagram has
been uploaded with this response.

4) Filing mentions model "Latitude E4200" notebook - general info from Internet indicates
model E4200 has 12.1 inch diagonal display, which if applicable for host product(s) of this
filing then procedures of FCC KDB pub. 616217 should be applied - for RF exposure info, at
present this filing has only a general MPE estimate for separate FCCID J9CUNDP-1D - please
explain screen dimensions for all host products of this filing, and provide analysis and results
per KDB pub. 616217 procedures. A SAR report is being remitted with this response.



